
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
52D FIGHTER WING (USAFE) 

Date: ____________ 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR  52 FSS/FSPD 

 

FROM:  ___________________________ 

 

SUBJECT:  Certification of Dependent Student Status 

 

1.  Requesting you process student dependent travel orders on my command-sponsored 

dependent:  (Name of Son/Daughter) ____________________________________. 

 

2.  My son/daughter is under 23 years of age and is/will be attending a school in the U.S. for the 

purpose of obtaining college education. 

 

3.  He/she is/will be enrolled as a student at the undergraduate level or a full-time student at the 

graduate level at an accredited college, university, or technical or business school that offers 

courses leading to an undergraduate or graduate degree. 

 

4.  I understand that this entitlement is provided only once per fiscal year. 

 

 

 

 

    _______________________________ 

                 (Airman’s Signature) 

 

Attachment: 

Letter of enrollment status from school registrar 

 


